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Fwd: Guidance on 2020-21 Revised State Aid ——

1 message

Thu, Aug 6, 2020 at 12:00 PM

Manny Vieira <mvieira@twpunionschools.org>
To: Diane Cappiello <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>

Cc: Kim Conti <kconti@twpunionschools.org>, Connie Krupa <ckrupa@twpunionschools.org>, Fernanda Manaochio
<fmanochio@twpunionschools.org>, Antonella Melchionna <amelchionna@twpunionschools.org>

Diane,
This email is the backup for resolution F-18, BOE meeting 08/18/2020. MEV

Manuel E. Vieira

School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Tele: 908-851-6419

Fax: 908-964-1462

mvieira@twpunionschools.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Connie Krupa <ckrupa@twpunionschools.org>
Date: Wed, Aug 5, 2020 at 1:57 PM

Subject: Re: Guidance on 2020-21 Revised State Aid
To: Manny Vieira <mvieira@twpunionschools.org>

Cc: Kim Conti <kconti@twpunionschools.org>

Good afternoon,
Per our conversation, please see the following:

As the result of the Special Education state funding reduction of $268,436.00, we will transfer this amount from the
Private Out-of-District Tuition account. The rationale for this adjustment is to reflect three students who graduated or
aged out and were attending OOD placements. The breakdown of the funds includes an estimated OOD placement cost of
$75,000.00 .00 for each student totalling $225,000, plus $43,436.00 for related services and transportation.

If you require any additional information, please let me know.

Many thanks,

Connie Krupa

Accountant for Special Services
Township of Union Public Schools
1231 Burnet Ave., Union, NJ 07083
phone: (908) 851-3040

fax: (908) 851 - 6881
ckrupa@twpunionschools.org

On Wed, Aug 5, 2020 at 1:26 PM Manny Vieira <mvieira@twpunionschools.org> wrote:
Kim and Connie,
See attached. MEV
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